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Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 10:25 AM

To: ‘nalleman@all-llc.com’

Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; ‘jgorman1@marathonoil.com'
Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Jerrah 3 Fed SWD #2 _ Marathon Oil
Attachments: SWD-2329_Select Energy Services, LLC_Jerrah 3 Federal SWD #2_Marathon Oil Protest.pdf

RE: Jerrah 3 Fed SWD #2 (API 30-25-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pBL1933035105) Unit K S10 T23S R32E, NMPM, Lea
County

Mr. Alleman,

The OCD was notified by Marathon Oil that they are protesting this application. This party has been identified as an
affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can no longer be reviewed
administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Select Energy Services, LLC currently
has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the protesting party. If the
protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime, the application will be
retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information regarding the standing
of this application and feel free to call me with any questions.

Contact for Marathon Qil:

Jessica Gorman

Advanced Land Specialist — Permian
Telephone: 713-296-3024

5555 San Felipe St.

Houston, Texas 77056

Regards,
Baylen Lamkin

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505




Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 8:43 AM

To: Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Application to Inject: Jerrah 3 Federal SWD #2 (NESW of Sec 10, T23S, R32E, Lea County)

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: Gorman, Jessica (MRO) <jgormanl@marathonoil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 5:41 AM

To: Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO) <jbradfute@marathonoil.com>; Brown, Matthew D. (MRO)
<mbrown3@marathonoil.com>; Buening, Jon (MRO) <jbuening@marathonoil.com>; dmb@modrall.com; Domangue,
Eric (MRO) <edomangue@marathonoil.com>; Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>;
Gyllenband, Ryan (MRO) <mrgyllenband@marathonoil.com>; Hall, Brian (MRO) <bhall@marathonoil.com>; Horn,
Jennifer (MRO) <jhorn@marathonoil.com>; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Lowe,
Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>; Lockwood, Thomas (MRO) <TLOCKWOOD@marathonoil.com>; Perry,
Ethan R. (MRO) <erperry@marathonoil.com>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze @state.nm.us>; Pohl, Nancy B.
(MRO) <npohl@marathonoil.com>; Rule, Clayton W. (MRO) <cwrule@marathonoil.com>; Jones, William V, EMNRD
<WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>; Wilty, Roy H. (MRO) <rhwilty@marathonoil.com>

Subject: [EXT] Application to Inject: Jerrah 3 Federal SWD #2 (NESW of Sec 10, T23S, R32E, Lea County)

Mr. Rose-Coss,

Marathon Oil is in receipt of an Application to Inject from All Consulting on behalf of Select Energy Services of
Gainesville, Texas for their SWD called Jerrah 3 Federal SWD 2 (Unit K; NESW of Section 10, T23S, R32E) Lea County,
New Mexico.




Marathon Qil Permian LLC at this time would like to notify the Commissioners of our protest of Select Energy’s
Application to Inject, due to the location of the SWD will be impeding on Marathon’s development plans and causing
anti-collision concerns.

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that Select Energy Services (Se
Texas is applying for administrative approval of the Jerrah 3 Federal SWD #
well in Lea County, New Mexico for the purpose of disposing of produced fl
natural gas wells into the Devonian formation. Please see the attached Appli

Authorization to Inject for detailed information regarding the proposed well :
injection operations.

Please let me know if there are any questions.
Thank you,

Jessica Gorman

Ny
MarathonQil

Advanced Land Specialist — Permian
Telephone: 713-296-3024

5555 San Felipe St.

Houston, Texas 77056



